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Thank you for your memorandum of 28 March enclosing letter
from Dr. Francis Parkman. I have to further immediate OUP-,

gestipts for finding employment for Grrman scientists in tho

Uritad States. I will canvass Our people here, hoWever, and
U any bright ideas come up, I shall be happy to let you know.
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THE JOINT CHIEFS OF STAFF

WASHINGTON 25. D. C.

IEL E. PLUS
Colonel, USAF
Director

REPITRTCTPT.

Joint Intelligence
Objectives Agency	 28 March 1951
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MEMORANDUM VCR Mr. E'
	

:=3 Central Intelligence Agendy

SUBJECT: Employment of German Specialists

1. In accordance with your suggestion, a letter was sent to
Dr. Francis Parkman, National Council of Independent Schools, informing
him of the program to place certain German and Austrian scientists with
U.S. educational institutions. A copy of his reply is attached for your
information.

2. Your interest is very much appreciated and I am wondering if
you could offer any further suggestions which might be followed for
finding employment for these scientists in the United States. Any
suggested employers will be furnished our lists and necessary data to
enable them to make a decision.

1 Incl:
Cy ltr 21 Mar 51 (540)



THE JOINT CHIEFS OF STAFF
WASHINGTON 25, D. C.

Joint
Objctiv	 f.&f.incy	 28 Wrch 1951

J101, Ly7

Central Intelligence tzency •

SUBJECT: Empl oyment of German Specialists

1. In accordance with your suggestion, a letter was sent to
Dr. FrF,nois Pzrkm•n, National Council of Independent SohoOls, inf.ormine
him cf the J-rogr-,z, to TAxcs certair: Ccrmr r5 Av.striEn c_nicnt,istz with
U.S, educ:Atontl institutions. L cy of	 re7.1-;:
inform-tior.

2, Your interst i5	 psuch s,pp: .ociAed vnd I wn ron6.cring if
you could offer a.ny further suggestionswhich might be followed for
1-4 1d1g employment for these scientists in the Unitu ftates,
sugesteii emrloyers	 he f=lisee 	 r.r n(Dok:ssc:.r . tc. to
ens l e t'lem tc make	 decision,

1 Irol:
	 DANM, L. t(LLIS
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NATIONAL COUNCIL OF INDEPENDENT SCHOOLS
79 Milk Street, Boston 9, Mass.

Francis Parkman, Executive Secretary

March 21, 1951

Dear Colonel Ellis,

I have your letter of March 14th and should of course be
glad to help in any way I can. But . I must point out certain diffi-
culties.

In the first place I doubt whether ,:ny one of the scient-
ists listed would be much interested in teaching in a secondary
school, which inevitably is concerned with the elementary levels of
science. The biographies indicate that these men are all research
experts in a special field of science and that their interest is in
continuing their research either in industry or a. university.

In the second place, this association does not attempt any
placement work and therefore we would not be likely to know of vac-
ancies in the science departments of our various schools. We have
a quarterly Report which goes to our 800 member schools and we also
occasionally send special bulletins on matters of immediate concern.
But I would judge that the classified nature of your problem makes
i t impossible for us to mention it in any document of. general cir-
culation.

Of course there is the further fact that schools of our
type are in general small, occupy the teacher all day (and in the
boarding schools in the -evenings as well) and emphasize an atmos-
phere of close contact between teacher and pupils. For that reason
the personality of the teacher is judged as important as his capac-
ity- to teach and schools generally are anxious to have C. personal
interview with candidates for teaching positions before coming to
any decision.

Although this letter may sound uncooperative, I shall be
happy to help if I can. The best thing I could do would be to put a
notice about the situation in a forthcoming mailing to our member
schools but for that obviously I would hcme to have permission from you.

Siaeel-ely -.your6,

/s/ Francis Parkman

Executive Secretary
Colonel Daniel E. Ellis, USAF Director-
Joint Intelligence Objective Agency
The Joint Chiefs of Staff
'ashington 25, D.C.	 540


